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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: - Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 09 September 2008 15:28

To: JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail)
Subject: FW: GWMH ISSG

J

Forinfo. found 2 docs in my post that | hadn't got to yet. Will bring copies in.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 09 September 2008 15:26

To: 'Deeks, Mary'

Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG

Hi Mary

Received the 2 documents today. Have you actually had a written response from the Coroner to Richard's
letter yet please and/or the "bundle of documents".

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

¢ CodeA

From: Deeks, Mary ; Code A

Sent: 05 September 2008 14:59

To: Smith Ben - Risk Manager; Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager; Jeffs Justina - Associate
Director of Governance; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager;
Forsyth Pat - Communications Manager; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Watson
Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External; Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT External; Tiller Sara - Hampshtre
PCT(HPCT) External; Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; kbhogalt Code A

Woodland Betty - PCT Trainer; jonathan.green¢_ x4~ iJohnson David - Hampshire PCT External
Cc: Wright Janet - Secretary; Till, Pamela

Subject: GWMH ISSG

Dear All .

I apologise for the cancellation of today's meeting, but as there were several people who could not
attend, it seemed sensible to cancel this one in the hope that the Coroner will have sent his 'bundle of

documents' before 10" October, enabling us to have a more productive meeting then. | also recognize
how busy everyone is, and now that we know the Inquest is not until 9" March, time is not quite so
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